Minutes of the annual general meeting of Implantica AG (publ), reg. no. FL-0002.629.889-3, held on May 15, 2025, at 14:00 (CET) in Ruggell, Liechtenstein

# I. Opening of the General Meeting and appointment of Chair of the meeting

Liselott Kilaas, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Implantica AG, opened the Annual General Meeting at 14:00. In accordance with Article 13 (1) of the Articles of Association, she was appointed chair of the General Meeting.

The Chairman welcomed those in attendance and stated that the members of the Board of Directors and members of the Executive Management as well as the Independent Proxy were present. She noted that the member of the Board of Directors Johan Bojs was unable to participate in the Annual General Meeting.

The Chairman noted that, in accordance with Article 16 para. 2 of the Articles of Association, voting and elections are to be conducted by a show of hands unless the Annual General Meeting decides on another form of voting. No objections were raised to the open vote by show of hands.

# II. Preparation and approval of the voting list

A list of shareholders who were present at the meeting and those votes represented by the independent proxy was established. The Chairman read out the votes represented at the General Meeting:

	Class A SDRs	Class B shares	Total
	(par value CHF 2/share)	(par value CHF 0.02/share)	
Votes represented	22,295,622	1,125,000,000	1,147,295,622
Thereof by shareholders	252,458	0	252,458
Thereof by the independent proxy	22,043,164	1,125,000,000	1,147,043,164
Share capital represented in CHF	44,591,244	22,500,000	67,091,244
Total Shares outstanding	58,211,537	1,125,000,000	1,183,211,537
Votes represented as % of total votes in each class	38.3%	100.0%	97.0%

The Chairman noted that 97% of the share capital was represented.

# III. Approval of the agenda

It was resolved to approve the proposed agenda which had been included in the notice of the General Meeting.

# IV. Appointment of one or two persons to approve the minutes

The Chairman noted that the Board of Directors had appointed Andreas Öhrnberg and Nicole Pehrsson to approve the minutes of this Annual General Meeting.

# V. Chairman's findings and determination of whether the General Meeting was duly convened

The Chairman noted that today's Annual General Meeting was convened in the form provided for in Articles 9 and 11 (1) of the Articles of Association no later than 20 days before the day of the Meeting. The invitation was extended on 25 April 2025 on the company's website (<a href="www.implantica.com">www.implantica.com</a>) as well as published in a press release.

The Chairman noted that the invitation, announcement, and availability of documents had therefore been issued properly and in due time.

In accordance with Article 13 (2) of the Articles of Association, the Chairman appointed the Vice President of Market Development & Strategy, Mr. Henric Forsell, as the secretary.

The Chairman appointed the Chief Corporate Affairs Officer of the Company, Ms. Nicole Pehrsson, as the vote counter in accordance with Article 13 (2) of the Articles of Association.

Mr. Philipp Wanger, attorney at law, Vaduz, who was appointed by the last Annual General Meeting in accordance with Article 14 (3) of the Articles of Association, was represented by his colleague Ms. Lieu Tran as Independent Proxy. The Independent Proxy notified the Company of the results of the votes submitted to her by the shareholders on the individual voting points of the agenda.

The Chairman noted that no further requests for items on the agenda had been received in accordance with Article 12 (1) of the Articles of Association.

On the basis of these various statements, the Chairman pointed out that the General Meeting was held in accordance with the provisions of the law and the Articles of Association.

# VI. Address by the CEO and CFO

Peter Forsell (CEO) and Andreas Öhrnberg (CFO) provided information on the course of business and the results.

# VII. Presentation of the annual report, the statutory annual financial statements, the consolidated financial statements and the auditor's reports

The Chairman noted that the Company's annual report for the year 2024, including the annual financial statements, the consolidated financial statements and the report of the independent auditors, were available for inspection at the Company's registered office, Äulestrasse 45, 9490 Vaduz (FL), and could also be accessed via the Company's website. The annual report was presented at the general meeting by the CFO.

#### VIII. Resolutions on

# 1. Approval of the statutory annual financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Implantica AG; Report of the Statutory Auditors

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to approve the annual report 2024 consisting of the statutory financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Implantica AG for the fiscal year 2024 with acknowledgement of the reports of the auditors.

## 2. Appropriation of retained earnings

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to carry forward the net loss for the financial year 2024 in accordance with the adopted balance sheet and to no payment of dividend.

# 3. Discharge of the Board of Directors, Executive Management, Auditors

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to discharge the Board of Directors, the Executive Management and the auditors from liability for their activities for the fiscal year 2024.

### 4. Approval of the remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Executive Management

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to approve the total remuneration of the Board of Directors in the amount of TEUR 106 and the Executive Management in the amount of TEUR 821 for the 2024 fiscal year. Total remuneration is defined as fixed compensation, pension contributions and a long-term share-based incentive program. The Executive Management consists of the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Strategy Officer, and the Chief Corporate Affairs Officer.

## 5. Re-election of the Board of Directors, the Chairman, and the Vice-Chairman

The company's Board of Directors currently consists of four full members. The meeting resolved that all members of the Board of Directors be re-elected for the period until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting, as well as the re-election of Liselott Kilaas as Chairman and Johan Bojs as Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting. The election was held by individual vote. All members of the Board of Directors accepted any election in advance.

## 6. Election of the members and the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to elect Tomas Puusepp as a new member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and to re-elect Johan Bojs as member and Chairman of said Committee until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting. Both members accepted the election in advance.

### 7. Re-election of the Independent Proxy

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to re-elect Mr. Philipp Wanger, attorney at law, Neugasse 17, FL-9490 Vaduz (Liechtenstein), as Independent Proxy until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting. Philipp Wanger accepted the election in advance.

### 8. Re-election of the Auditors

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to re-elect KPMG (Liechtenstein) AG, Äulestrasse 2, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein as auditors for the 2026 fiscal year.

# 9. Approval of amendment of Article 4a para. 1 of the Articles of Association

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to approve an authorization for the board of directors to resolve on new share issues. The objective of the authorization is to provide the board of directors with flexibility in its work to ensure that the company can procure capital for the financing of the operations in an appropriate manner, to enable business or company acquisitions and to enable a broadening of the company's shareholder base.

## 10. Approval of amendment of Article 4 para. 5 of the Articles of Association

The meeting resolved in accordance with the proposal of the Board of Directors to resolve on new share issues for the exercise of contingent capital comprising conversion rights or options in relation with convertible debt instruments.

## IX. Closing of the General Meeting

The Chairman noted that all items on the agend	a had been dealt with and closed the meeting at 15:25.
The Chairman:	The Secretary:
Liselott Kilaas	Henric Forsell
Secretary of the Roard of Directors	



# Notice of Annual General Meeting of Implantica AG

The depository receipt holders of Implantica AG, reg. no. FL-0002.629.889-3, are hereby invited to attend the annual general meeting to be held on Thursday, May 15, 2025, at 14:00 at Hotel Kommod, Industriering 14, 9491 Ruggell, Liechtenstein.

## Right to participate and notice

Anyone wishing to attend the annual general meeting must:

- be entered as depository receipt holder in the Swedish Depository Receipt ("SDR") register kept by the Swedish central securities depository Euroclear Sweden on Wednesday, April 30, 2025, and
- notify the company of their intention to attend no later than May 7, 2025, by email to <u>investorrelations@implantica.com</u> or by post to Implantica AG, Annual General Meeting, Aeulestrasse 45, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein
  - When giving notification to attend, please specify the SDR holder's name, personal identity or company registration number, address, telephone number and the number of any representative (no more than two).
- in lieu of physical participation, votes may be cast by the SDR holder no later than Wednesday, May 7, 2025, in accordance with the instructions on the Postal Voting Form, see appendix 1, so that the voting form is received by Pareto Securities AB (the "Custodian") no later than that day. The Custodian will forward the votes for representation to the local independent proxy, Mr. Philipp Wanger, Attorney-at-law.

If SDR holders are represented by a proxy, a written and dated power of attorney signed by the SDR holder must be issued to the proxy. The power of attorney must not be older than one year, unless a longer validity term (maximum five years) has been stipulated. Anyone representing a legal entity must present a copy of the registration certificate or other document demonstrating the signatory's authority to sign for the legal entity. In order to facilitate registration at the annual general meeting, the power of attorney as well as the registration certificate and other authorization documents should be received by the company at the above address by May 7, 2025, at the latest.

Holders of depository receipts who hold their receipts through nominees (Sw. förvaltare), such as a bank, must request a temporary registration of the voting rights in their own name in the share register kept by Euroclear Sweden (so called voting right registration) in order to be able to participate at the annual general meeting. Holders of depository receipts who want to obtain such registration must contact the nominee regarding this in advance of April 30, 2025.

### **Proposed agenda**

- 1. Opening of the meeting and appointment of the Chair of the meeting
- 2. Preparation and approval of the voting list
- **3.** Approval of the agenda
- **4.** Appointment of one or two persons to approve the minutes
- 5. Determination of whether the meeting has been duly convened
- 6. Address by the CEO and CFO
- **7.** Presentation of the annual report, the statutory annual financial statements, the consolidated financial statements and auditor's reports

- **8.** Resolution and adoption of the statutory financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Implantica AG, acknowledging the reports of the auditors
- 9. Resolution on the net result in accordance with the adopted balance sheet
- 10. Resolution on discharge of the Board of Directors, Executive Management and the Auditors
- **11.** Resolution on approval of remuneration of the Board of Directors and Executive Management
- **12.** Election of the Board of Directors and the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors
  - a) Election of the Chairman of the Board of Directors
  - b) Election of the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors
  - c) Election of the members of the Board of Directors
- 13. Election of the Chairman and the member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
- 14. Election of the independent proxy
- **15.** Election of the auditors
- 16. Resolution on amendment of Article 4a para. 1 of the Articles of Association
- 17. Resolution on amendment of Article 4 para. 5 of the Articles of Association
- **18.** Closing of the meeting

### **Resolution proposals and Elections**

The following agenda items are scheduled for the Annual General Meeting ("AGM"):

# 8. Resolution and adoption of the statutory financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Implantica AG

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Approval of the annual report 2024 consisting of the statutory financial statements and the consolidated financial statements of Implantica AG, acknowledging the reports of the auditors.

# 9. Resolution on the net result in accordance with the adopted balance sheet

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Carry forward of the net loss for the financial year 2024 in accordance with the adopted balance sheet and to no payment of dividend.

# 10. Resolution on discharge of the Board of Directors, Executive Management and the Auditors

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

- a) Granting of discharge to the members of the Board of Directors for financial year 2024.
- b) Granting of discharge to the members of the Executive Management for financial year 2024.
- c) Granting of discharge to the Auditor for financial year 2024.

# 11. Resolution on approval of remuneration of the Board of Directors and Executive Management

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

- a) Approve the total remuneration of the Board of Directors of TEUR 106 for financial year 2024. The total remuneration includes fixed compensation, pension contributions and a long-term share-based incentive plan.
- b) Approve the total remuneration of the Executive Management of TEUR 821 for financial year

2024. The total remuneration includes fixed compensation, pension contributions and a long-term share-based incentive plan. Executive Management is made up of the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Strategy Officer and the Chief Corporate Affairs Officer.

# 12. Election of the Board of Directors and the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the company currently consists of four ordinary members. It is proposed to re-elect all current board members for the period until the end of the next annual general meeting including the re-election of Liselott Kilaas as Chairman and Johan Bojs as Vice-Chairman.

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

- a) Re-election of Liselott Kilaas as member and Chairman of the Board of Directors for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.
- b) Re-election of Johan Bojs as member and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.
- c) Re-election of Tomas Puusepp as member of the Board of Directors for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.
- d) Re-election of Stephan Siegenthaler as member of the Board of Directors for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.

### 13. Election of members and Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

- a) Re-election of Johan Bojs as Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.
- b) Election of Tomas Puusepp as member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for a term of office until completion of the next Annual General Meeting of shareholders.

# 14. Election of the independent proxy

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Re-election of Philipp Wanger, Attorney-at-law, Neugasse 17, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein as independent proxy until the next annual general meeting of shareholders.

# 15. Election of the auditors

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Re-election of KPMG (Liechtenstein) AG, Aeulestrasse 2, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein as auditor for the financial year 2025.

# 16. Resolution on amendment of Article 4a para. 1 of the Articles of Association

Resolve on an authorization for the board of directors to, with or without deviation from the shareholders' preferential rights, resolve on new share issues. The objective of the authorization is to provide the board of directors with flexibility in its work to ensure that the company can procure capital for the financing of the operations in an appropriate manner, to enable business or company acquisitions and to enable a broadening of the company's shareholder base.

Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Art. 4a para. 1: The Board of Directors is authorized to increase the share capital, at any time until May 14, 2030, by a maximum amount of CHF 69'461'536 by issuing a maximum of 34'730'768 fully paid up registered ordinary shares (Class A) with a par value of CHF 2 each. An increase of the share capital in partial amounts shall be permissible.

Art. 4a Abschnitt 1: Der Verwaltungsrat ist ermächtigt, jederzeit bis zum 14. Mai 2030 das Aktienkapital im Maximalbetrag von CHF 69'461'536 durch Ausgabe von höchstens 34'730'768 voll

zu liberierenden auf den Namen lautende Aktien (Class A) mit einem Nennwert von je CHF 2 zu erhöhen. Erhöhungen in Teilbeträgen sind gestattet.

### 17. Resolution on amendment of Article 4 para. 5 of the Articles of Association

Resolve on an authorization for the board of directors to, with or without deviation from the shareholders' preferential rights, resolve on new share issues for the exercise of contingent capital comprising conversion rights or options in relation with convertible debt instruments. The objective of the authorization is to provide the board of directors with flexibility in its work to ensure that the company can procure capital for the financing of the operations in an appropriate manner, to enable business or company acquisitions and to enable a broadening of the company's shareholder base. Furthermore, to resolve on adding the sentence, "An increase of the share capital in partial amounts shall be permissible," to this Article 4 para. 5.

## Proposal of the Board of Directors:

Art. 4 para. 5: The share capital may be increased by a maximum of CHF 69'461'536 through the issuance of a maximum of 34'730'768 fully paid up registered ordinary shares (Class A) with a par value of CHF 2 each by means of the exercise of conversion rights or options in relation with convertible debt instruments, loans and similar forms of financing of the Company or of a subsidiary company. The conditions for the granting of the option rights and conversion rights shall be determined by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is authorized to restrict or exclude shareholders' advance subscription rights if the convertible debt instruments, loans and similar forms of financing are used, (i) in connection with the financing and refinancing of the business of the Company or its subsidiaries or (ii) in connection with the financing and refinancing of the takeover of companies, parts of companies, interests or co-operations or strategic partnerships. To the extent shareholders' advance subscription rights are excluded, the exercise period for conversion and option rights granted shall not exceed 5 years and the conversion or exercise price for the new shares to be issued shall at least correspond to the market conditions at the time of the issue of the relevant debt or loan instrument. An increase of the share capital in partial amounts shall be permissible.

Art. 4 Abschnitt 5: Das Aktienkapital kann sich durch Ausgabe von maximal 34'730'768 voll zu liberierenden Namenaktien (Class A) im Nennwert von je CHF 2 um maximal CHF 69'461'536 erhöhen, infolge der Ausübung von Wandel- oder Optionsrechte, welche in Zusammenhang mit Wandelschuldinstrumenten, Wandeldarlehen und ähnlichen Finanzierungsformen der Gesellschaft oder einer ihrer Tochtergesellschaften eingeräumt worden sind. Die Ausgabebedingungen für die Options- und Wandelrechte werden durch den Verwaltungsrat festgelegt. Der Verwaltungsrat ist ermächtigt, das Vorwegzeichnungsrecht der Aktionäre aufzuheben oder einzuschränken, sofern die Wandelschuldinstrumente, Wandeldarlehen und ähnliche Finanzierungsformen (i) im Zusammenhang mit der Finanzierung und Refinanzierung der Gesellschaft oder ihrer Tochtergesellschaften, oder (ii) im Zusammenhang mit der Finanzierung und Refinanzierung der Übernahme von Unternehmen, Unternehmensteilen, Beteiligungen oder Kooperationen und strategischen Partnerschaften verwendet werden. Soweit das Vorwegzeichnungsrecht ausgeschlossen ist, ist die Ausübungsfrist auf höchstens fünf Jahre und der Ausgabepreis für die neuen Aktien mindestens zu den Marktbedingungen zum Zeitpunkt der Ausgabe des Schuldinstruments bzw. Darlehens anzusetzen. Erhöhungen in Teilbeträgen sind gestattet.

# Number of shares and votes in the company

Implantica AG has two classes of shares, class A and class B. The class A shares are listed on the Nasdaq First North Premier Growth Market, through Swedish Depository Receipts ("SDRs"). One SDR represents one class A share in Implantica AG. Each class A and class B share provide entitlement to one vote. The total number of class A shares in the company amounts to 58,211,537 shares with a nominal value of CHF 2.00 each (class A) and 1,125,000,000 class B shares with a nominal value of CHF 0.02 each (class B), therefore, the total number of votes in the company amounts to 1,183,211,537 votes. At the date of this notice, there are 14,321 SDRs representing treasury class A shares, which cannot be represented at the annual general meeting.

## Information at the meeting

The board of directors and the CEO shall, if any SDR holder so requests and the board of directors believes that it can be done without material harm to the company, provide information regarding circumstances that may affect the assessment of an item on the agenda, circumstances which may affect the assessment of the company's or subsidiaries' financial position and circumstances that may affect the company's relation to other companies within the group. SDR holders who want to submit questions in advance may do so in writing by way of e-mail at <a href="investorrelations@implantica.com">investorrelations@implantica.com</a>.

#### **Documents**

Complete proposals and statements, including the auditor's statement, as well as accounting documents and audit report for 2024, will be available at the company's offices on Aeulestrasse 45, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein and on the company's website, www.implantica.com, no later than three weeks before the general meeting.

#### **Minutes**

The minutes of the annual general meeting will be available for review from the evening of June 13, 2025, at the latest at the company's headquarters, Aeulestrasse 45, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein and on the company's website <a href="https://www.implantica.com">www.implantica.com</a>.

# **Processing of personal data**

For information on how your personal data is processed, see <a href="https://www.euroclear.com/dam/ESw/Legal/Privacy-notice-bolagsstammor-engelska.pdf">https://www.euroclear.com/dam/ESw/Legal/Privacy-notice-bolagsstammor-engelska.pdf</a>.

## Implantica AG

The Board of Directors April 25, 2025



# Form for advance postal voting

The form must be received by Pareto Securities AB (who are administering the postal voting forms on behalf of Implantica AG) no later than May 7, 2025.

The SDR holder set out below hereby notifies the company of its participation and exercises its voting right for all of the SDR holder's SDRs in Implantica AG, Reg No FL-0002.629.889-3, at the General Meeting on May 15, 2025. The voting right is exercised in accordance with the voting options marked below.

SDR holder name	Personal ID no. / Company registration no	

Assurance (if the undersigned is a legal representative of a shareholder who is a <u>legal entity</u>): I, the undersigned, am a board member, the CEO or a signatory of the shareholder and solemnly declare that I am authorized to submit this postal vote on behalf of the shareholder and that the contents of the postal vote correspond to the shareholder's decisions

**Assurance (if the undersigned represents the shareholder by proxy):** I, the undersigned, solemnly declare that the enclosed power of attorney corresponds to the original and that it has not been revoked

Place and date	
Signature (proxies and legal representatives shou	uld use their own signature)
Clarification of signature (proxies and legal repre	sentatives should use their own name)
Telephone no.	E-mail



#### **Instructions:**

- Complete the information above
- Select the preferred voting options below
- Print, sign and send the form to Implantica AG, c/o Pareto Securities AB, Box 7415, 103 91 Stockholm, Sweden. Label the envelope "AGM 2025". A completed and signed form may also be submitted electronically and shall, in such case, be sent by e-mail to issueservice.se@paretosec.com.
- If the SDR holder is a natural person who is personally voting by post, it is the SDR holder who should sign under *Signature* above. If the postal vote is submitted by a proxy of the shareholder, it is the proxy who should sign. If the postal vote is submitted by a legal representative of a legal entity, it is the representative who should sign.
- If the shareholder votes by proxy, a power of attorney should be appended to the postal voting form. In case the SDR holder is a legal entity, documentation evidencing that the person signing the application form is authorized to do so must accompany the application form.
- Please note that shareholders with nominee registered shares must register the shares in their own name to be entitled to vote. Instructions in this regard can be found in the notice to the general meeting.

The SDR holder cannot include any other instructions than selecting one of the options specified at each item in the form. If a SDR holder wishes to abstain from voting in relation to an item, kindly refrain from selecting an option. If the shareholder has included any special instructions or conditions in the form or made changes to preprinted texts, the vote is invalid in its entirety. Only one voting form per SDR holder will be considered. If more than one form is submitted, the form with latest date will be considered. The last received form will be considered if more than one form is submitted with the same date. Incomplete or incorrectly completed forms may be discarded.

The voting form, together with any appended authorization documents, shall be received by Pareto Securities AB by May 7, 2025, at the latest. A submitted vote can be withdrawn up to and including May 7, 2025, in the same manner as the mail vote was submitted.



# General Meeting in Implantica AG May 15, 2025

Below, the SDR holder can state how it wishes to vote in the matters included in the proposed agenda, which is set out in the notice of the General Meeting. "Yes" means that the shareholder votes in accordance with the proposal that is set out in the notice to the general meeting, "No" means that the shareholder votes against the proposal that is set out in the notice to the general meeting and "Abstention" means that the shareholder abstains from voting in accordance with or against the proposal that is set out in the notice to the general meeting.

Please refer to the notice for the General Meeting on Implantica AG's website, <a href="www.implantica.com">www.implantica.com</a>, for complete proposals and for the complete proposed agenda including items 1 to 7, which do not require a vote.

8. Resolution and adoption of the statutory financial statements and the consolidated financial				
statements of Implantica AG, acknowledging the reports of the auditors				
Yes □	No 🗆	Abstention		
	e net result in acco	ordance with the adopted balance sheet		
Yes □	No □	Abstention		
	•	ard of Directors, Executive Management and the Auditors		
10.1 Board of Direc	ctors			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
10.2 Executive Mar	nagement			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
10.3 Auditors				
Yes □	No □	Abstention		
11. Resolution on a	approval of remune	eration of the Board of Directors and Executive		
Management				
11.1 Board of Direc	ctors			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
11.2 Executive Mar	nagement			
Yes □	No □	Abstention		
12. Election of the	<b>Board of Directors</b>	and Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors		
12.1 Liselott Kilaas	(re-election)			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
12.2 Johan Bojs (re	-election)			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
12.3 Tomas Puusepp (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
12.5 Stephan Siegenthaler (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
12.6 Election of Liselott Kilaas as the Chairman of the Board (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
12.7 Election of Johan Bojs as the Vice-Chairman of the Board (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
13. Election of members and Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee				
13.1 Johan Bojs (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		
13.2 Tomas Puusepp (election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □		





13.3 Election of Johan Bojs as Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (re-					
election)					
Yes □	No □	Abstention □			
14. Election of the	14. Election of the independent proxy				
Philipp Wanger, Attorney-at-law, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein (re-election)					
Yes □	No □	Abstention □			
15. Election of the	auditors				
KPMG (Liechtenst	ein) AG (re-election)				
Yes □	No □	Abstention □			
16. Resolution on	amendment of Arti	cle 4a para. 1 of the Articles of Association			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □			
17. Resolution on	amendment of Arti	cle 4 para. 5 of the Articles of Association			
Yes □	No □	Abstention □			
A shareholder tha	t wishes that the re	solutions under one or several items in the form above be			
deferred to a continued general meeting can state this below (should only be used if the					
shareholder has such a request). Please use numerals.					
Item(s):					